

CG Mobile SAS

7/17/2024

Dear Sirs:

We hereby declare that because the earphone size is too small, the FCC ID number is printed on the User Manual, hereby declare.

FCC ID: [2A7J2-TWST8N](#)

interference will not occur in a particular installation.
If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

The device has been evaluated to meet general RF exposure requirement. The device can be used in portable exposure condition without restriction.

Designed in France. Made in China.



FCC ID : 2A7J2-TWST8N

Sincerely,

Signature:

Name: Marc Azoulay

Title: CEO

Company: CG Mobile SAS